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Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Dear Sirs,

Kamaliah KAMIS (SPF) <Kamalish_KAMIS@spf.gov.sg>
Monday, 5 August, 2019 1:06 PM

Sherwin Beh (LKK Auta); Naz (LKKAuto); Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)
SPFE-TP FAIT i

Mechanical Inspection Report Request N

May| seek your assistance to perform a detailed mechanical inspection of the 10 vehicles below:

a) Case |AFP-18-20190802 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcycle, FBMA907R (TP/IP/42471/2019)

On 8 July 2019 (Monday) sometime before 544 pm, the Deceased was travelling straight along
Tampines Expressway towards the direction of Seletar Expressway, 7km on lane 2 of the 3-lanes road
when he ran over a stone on the road, causing him to lose control, seif-skidded and landed on lane 3.
Due to the accident, the Deceased who was reported to be unconsclous and sustained multiple injuries
was conveyed to Khoo Teck Puat Hospital by an ambulance. However on 9 July 2019 at 9.56 am, the
Deceased succumbed to his injuries and he was pronounced dead by Dr Li Qi Jonathan Ricky,

Vehicles to be inspected: FBM4907R - Rider (Deceased)

|0 In-Charge: SI0 Kamaliah

c)

On 15 July 2019 (Monday) sometime before 7.49 am, the Deceased was travelling straight along Ploneer
Road towards the direction of Jalan Buroh when he lost control of the motorcycle, veered to the left,
collided into the left curb side of the road and subsequently skidded on the road. Due to the accident,
the Deceased who was reported to be unconsclous and sustained facial Injuries with suspected cardiac
arrest was conveyed to Ng Teng Fong General Hospital by an ambulance. However on 15 July 2019 at
9.26 am, the Deceased succumbed to his injuries and he was pronounced dead by Dr Michael Choo.

Vehicles to be Inspected: JNF9548 - Rider (Deceased)

10 In-Charge: 510 Kamaliah

Case IAFP-1B-20150802 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcyele, JSK1728 (TP/IP/45247/2019)

On 21 July 2015 (Sunday) sometime before 6.00 am, the Deceased and the pillion rider were on the
motorcycle and were travelling straight along Tuas South Bivd towards the end, after Tuas South
Way. While travelling on lane 1 of the 3-lanes road, the motorcycle veered to the right, mounted the
centre divider and landed on the grass verge of the centre divider. As a result of the accident, the
Deceased and pillion rider sustained multiple injuries and were conveyed to the Ng Teng Fong General
Hospital by ambulance. The Deceased, who was reported to be unconscious, suffered a cardlac
arrest. He succumbed to his Injuries and was pronounced dead in hospital on the same day at 7.13 am,,
by Dr Wilona Lee. The pillion rider is currently admitted in Ng Teng Fong General Hospital, Tower B,
Ward 8, Bed 1BA for follow-up treatment.

Vehicles to be intpected:  JSK1728 - Rider (Deceasad)



